

Working Group Notes – Monday September 19, 2016

Q 1) Since June, what are three significant things you have observed in Prince George that build the case for a collective impact approach to community change?

- Reasons are still there – complex problems not going away
- Process needs to be in place
- Community plan, starting point
- Community excitement for the initiative
 - Through 3 community sessions
- Consensus for theme areas across groups
- Building case at city for collective impact work seems to be there
- Context – change in attitude, re-role of city, more positive from community perspective
- CPAH / take back the night / Labour day
 - Good capacity in PG to organize
- Board Voice – alignment with SP framework at province
- Interest for doing things differently at City of Prince George
 - Seems to be more momentum (eco/social)
- Hub space / co-working space – convening NPOs
 - Bridging between eco/social development
- Northern Health – not as much data – working toward better data for North
- Excitement (i.e. being on board) – this is important for PG
- Silo's seem to be more permeable
- Excitement (i.e. doing something different)
- Data – need for data – PG to bring forward sound decision making/accountability
- Positioning at City
 - Nods/positive reactions
 - Build on community expertise and capacity
 - Considered as an enhancement
- How well received at City hall

Q2) Setting Values and Boundaries: What's Important?

- Root cause focus and short term focus
- Acknowledging systemic (root) challenges while also focusing on what we can do today
- Be solutions focused
- Proactively involved in cross-sector solutions
- Leverage existing resources and identifying system solutions

Q3) What key messages should be given at September 20 Workshop?

- Re-emphasize June messages
- What's happened since June
 - Process/priorities

Working Group Notes – Monday September 19, 2016

- Drilling down
- City will still support/facilitate/convene
- Overview of Collective Impact – re-grounding
- Future management
 - Housing/MHA/updates included
- Engagement – stakeholders engagement wheel
- Community map
 - What are you involved in?
- Next steps for this to work
- Backbone Role

Q4) Building the CI Action Plan – The Next Twelve Months

Oct – Dec 2016	Jan – March 2017
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Review/Report out Oct 20 session ● Talktober ● Gather move info ● Video? ● “Name”/aspiration (Talktober) ● Do something about structure ● UNBC relationship Collective Impact data ● Think about voice of lived experience / integrate this ● Go to pre-existing groups/incentives ● Present at EcDev Select Committee ● Possible new members of WG 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Strategies/indicator/doing ● Council budget ● Advocacy for funding operations <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Provincial/federal/united way/CF ○ Tri council SSHRC/etc. ○ Michael Smith ○ Integris Nancity ○ Real Estate Foundation ● Youth health centre online (March 31)
April – June 2017	July – September 2017
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Community sessions June 2017 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Report out progress/strategies/measures ● Advocacy for funding ● Government strategy CE evaluation 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● TBD

Q5) Parking Lot

- Federal GM – Nat Housing Strategy
- Connect Day – HAW – Oct 11 people with lived experience in attendance
 - Dry erase board activity
 - Opportunity
- Opportunity
 - Youth local action teams

Working Group Notes – Monday September 19, 2016

- Process evolving
- PG Mental Health Advisory – “Family Voice”